
Parthal6n d Caoirnh TD 
An t - A h  Oidmclrnis a us Eoluiochta 
Srdid Maoilbhride, Baile f tha Cliath 7 

I 

13 January 2010 

Reference Number: 

Ms Mary Kelly 
Director General 
Environment Protection Agency 
P 0 Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
CO Wexford 

2680 

8att O'Keeffe TD 
Minister for EdumMfon and Schwace 

M8rlbOrOUQh Street Dublin 1 

Dear Ms Kelly 

Mr Denis Murphy, 1 A Coolroe Heights, Balhmllig, CO Cork has been in contact with me 
regarding By O'Rcgan Quarries for a waste licence. 

I understand that the application is in compliance. 

1 would appreciate if you would let me know the current status of the application. 

Yours sincerely 

Minister for Education and Science 

Department of Education and fiience, hf8dbOrOU@I Street, Dublin 7 
Locdl: 1890 252 804 Tol: 1071 878 U 5  Fax: (01) 878 8300 
E-mall: minister_ oke%~~ducatiun.gov.i8 
8 Westctiffe, Batlincallig, CO Cork. Td: U27 4877393 Fax: 021 482M2 

Ddil &sann, 
Leinster House, 
Kildare Street, 
Dublin 2 

Ddii Sirearin, 
Teach Laighean, 
Srdid Chill1 Dara, 
Bail8 Atha Clhth 2 
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